

ATTORNEY AT LAW, PARTNER
RUNE TARNØ



COPENHAGEN 
(+45) 77 40 10 51 
(+45) 23 45 53 97 
RUT@NJORDLAW.COM 

PROFILE

Rune Tarnø specialises in commercial law and primarily advises small and medium-sized undertakings in Denmark and internationally. Rune Tarnø has for many years assisted the parties in connection with the purchase and sale of business and investment in development companies. Rune Tarnø advises on all aspects of company law, including the formation of new companies, mergers, divisions, tax-free business conversions, succession, etc. In addition, Rune Tarnø is a member of several boards.

Rune Tarnø regularly teaches in his areas of expertise.

EXPERIENCE

2022-	NJORD Law Firm, partner
2006-2021	TVC, partner
1996-2006	Advokatfirmaet J.P Galmond, attorney
1993-1996	Advokatfirmaet August Jørgensen, assistant attorney

EDUCATION

2001	Admitted to the Supreme Court of Denmark
2009	Certified arbitrator
1996	Admitted
1993	University of Copenhagen, Master of Law

LANGUAGE

Danish and English.